From: Brendon.Mclnness@met.police.uk
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 2:21 PM
To: owen@

Cc: sales@; Legister, Linda

Subject: FW: TEN application 33442

Good afternoon Mr Kennett.

As you had applied for the above TEN application on behalf of Mr Grant.
Please see the below thread and what was discussed.

Kind regards

PC Brendon Mcinnes

1187NW

Brent Licensing

North West Command Unit
Metropolitan Police

@ Met Phone: 743835

In an emergency, always dial 999

From: Mclnnes Brendon - NW-CU
Sent: 18 November 2024 14:12

To: Plennti Foods

Cc: Legister, Linda business.licence
Subject: RE: TEN application 33442

Thank you Mr Grant.
Police have withdrawn representations and hope your event goes well.
CC — Linda. Please see the response below from Mr Grant.

Kind regards

PC Brendon Mclnnes

1187NW

Brent Licensing

North West Command Unit
Metropolitan Police

@ Met Phone: 743835

In an emergency, always dial 999
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From: Plennti Foods

Sent: 18 November 2024 14:08
To: Mclnnes Brendon - NW-CU
Subject: Re: TEN application 33442

Hello Sir,

Thanks for your email. | can confirm this will be addressed on the night of the event as discussed.
Thank you for your support.

Yours Sincerely,
Kenyon Grant (Director)

89-90 Paul Street
London, United Kingdom

On Mon, 18 Nov 2024 at 14:06, <Brendon.Mclnness@met.police.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr Grant.

Thank you for taking my call earlier. Please see the point below as discussed and can you please
confirm that this will be adhered to.

1. 10 SIA security will be working the event.

2. Search policy is in place and guests will be searched upon entry.

3. NoID No entry.

4. Last entry to the venue is 23.00hrs

5.  Mr Grant as a personal licence holder will be present throughout the event.
6. Guests will be encouraged by staff to leave the venue quietly.

CC - Linda please except this email as holding REPS until this had been agreed by Mr Grant.

Kind regards

PC Brendon Mclnnes

1187NW

Brent Licensing

North West Command Unit
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Metropolitan Police
@ Met Phone: 743835

In an emergency, always dial 999

From: Plennti Foods

Sent: 13 November 2024 16:15

To: Mclnnes Brendon - NW-CU

Subject: Fwd: TENs: WLFS

Hello Sir,

Hope this email finds you well. As discussed. Pleass find attaches the information previously shared
with the Met Police for the previous Tens.

Best Regards,

Kenyon Grant (Director)

89-90 Paul Street

London, United Kingdom

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Plennti Foods

Date: Sat, 19 Oct 2024 at 15:16
Subject: TENs: WLFS

To: <david.a.butler@met.police.uk>

Hello Sir,

Hope this email finds you well. This was sent yesterday but | inputted .co.uk instead of .uk.
Please find attached, the risk assessment as promised as well as the other information
requested:

Entry: Tickets only (100% ID Check)

Attendees: 250-400 depending on final sales (not exceeding 499)

DJs of the night;

Triple M

TATE
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LEVELS SELECT
SMOOVE
DESKTOP

Ridge

Pudaz

Peanut

Redboy

Security and Road marshalling will be provided by:

Contact Front Security Ltd.

If any other information is required please let me know.

Kenyon Grant (Director)



